Ute Mountain Agency
Phillip Coyote, Sr., Memorial Hall
Towaoc, Colorado 81334

Natural Resource
Development

October 22, 1981

B.0.A. 0il and Gas Company
3539 East 30th Street
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Dear Sir:
My records sh Lh{t on September 11, 1980, I inspected, well
1 i B_#16, which was staked, 2035 FSL - FEL of Section

(31, Townshi North, Range 15 West; N.M,P.M. and found it
MErom our standpoint.

My inspection consisted of checking for site suitability to pre~
vent or resist erosion; interference with livestock operations;

absence of adverse environmental impacts in the area; amount of
area disturbed; trees or vegetation removed; and general effect

of range rmnagement on Tribal lands,

Well spacing and location is the responsibility of the State and
sub-surface responsibilities are controlled by U.S5.G.S. I would
also like to take this opportunity to remind you that all matters
relating to leased land should be referred to Mrs. Taylor or Mr.
Van Dover of the Bureau Realty Branch at this Agency. They can
be reached at 303/565-8471.

Sincerely yours,

-
o -
PPN

Thomas E. Taylor
Range Conservationist

cc: 0il and Gas Commission, Aztec, New Mexicoy,
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Lte Moumtain Agency
Phillip Coyote, ST., Merorial Hall
Towaoc, Colorado 81334

natural xesource
pevelounent

3

Farmington, New Maxico 87401

My records show that on Septemper 11, 1980, 1 inspected, well
jocation Ute B #16, which was staked, 2035 FSL - FEL of Section
31, Township 31 North, Range 15 wWest, N.M.P.M. and found it
acceptable from our standpoint.

M4y inspection consisted of checking for site suitability to pre-
vent cr resist erosion; interference with livestock operations;
absence of adverse environmental irmpacts In the area; amount of
area disturbed; trees OT vegetation removed; and general effect
of range rmnagement on Tribal lands.

well spacing and loca . is the responsibility of the State and
sub-sursace Tespon vilities are controlled by U.S5.0.8. I would
aiso like to take thds orportunity to remind you that all ratters
relating to leased 1and should be referred to Hrs. Taylor or Mr.
van Dover of the Bureau Realty Branch at this Agency. They can
be reached at 303/565-8471.
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Sincerely YOUTS,
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. o
Thomas E. Taylor .~

Range Conservationist
New Mexico

cc: 011 and Gas Commission, Aztec




